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quick overview of the Connect Pro
program, visit http://www.adobe.com/
go/connectpro_overview. FDA has
verified the Web site addresses in this
document, but FDA is not responsible
for any subsequent changes to the Web
site after this document publishes in the
Federal Register.

Transcripts: Please be advised that as
soon as a transcript is available, it will
be accessible at http://
www.regulations.gov. It may be viewed
at the Division of Dockets Management
(see ADDRESSES). A transcript will also
be available in either hardcopy or on
CD-ROM, after submission of a
Freedom of Information request. The
Freedom of Information office address is
available on the Agency’s Web site at
http://www.fda.gov. A link to the
transcripts will also be available
approximately 45 days after the public
workshop on the Internet at http://www.
fda.gov/MedicalDevices/NewsEvents/
WorkshopsConferences/default.htm.
(Select this public workshop from the
posted events list).

II1. References

The following references are on
display in the Division of Dockets
Management (see ADDRESSES) and are
available for viewing by interested
persons between 9 a.m. and 4 p.m.,
Monday through Friday; they are also
available electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov. FDA has verified
the Web site addresses, as of the date
this document publishes in the Federal
Register, but Web sites are subject to
change over time.

1. Executive Order 13636, “Improving
Critical Infrastructure Cybersecurity,”
February 19, 2013 (http://www.gpo.gov/
fdsys/pkg/FR-2013-02-19/pdf/2013-
03915.pdf).

2. Executive Order 13691, ‘“Promoting Private
Sector Cybersecurity Information
Sharing,” February 13, 2015 (http://
www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2015-02-20/
pdf/2015-03714.pd}).

3. Presidential Policy Directive 21, “Critical
Infrastructure Security and Resilience,”
February 12, 2013 (http://
www.whitehouse.gov/the-press-office/
2013/02/12/presidential-policy-directive-
critical-infrastructure-security-and-resil).

4. National Institute of Standards and
Technology (NIST), “Framework for
Improving Critical Infrastructure
Cybersecurity,” version 1, February 12,
2014 (http://www.nist.gov/cyberframe
work/upload/cybersecurity-framework-
021214-final.pdf).

5. Food and Drug Administration, “Public
Workshop—Collaborative Approaches
for Medical Device and Healthcare
Cybersecurity, October 21-22, 2014.”
October 11, 2015 (http://www.fda.gov/
MedicalDevices/NewsEvents/Workshops
Conferences/ucm412979.htm).

6. “ISO/IEC 29147:2014—Information
Technology—Security Techniques—
Vulnerability Disclosure,” (http://www.
iso.org/iso/catalogue detail.htm
?csnumber=45170).

7. Department of Homeland Security,
“Frequently Asked Questions About
Information Sharing and Analysis
Organizations (ISAOs),” November 17,
2015 (http://www.dhs.gov/isao-faq).

Dated: December 2, 2015.
Peter Lurie,

Associate Commissioner for Public Health
Strategy and Analysis.
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BILLING CODE 4164-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

Meeting of the Advisory Group on
Prevention, Health Promotion, and
Integrative and Public Health

AGENCY: Department of Health and
Human Services, Office of the Secretary,
Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Health, Office of the Surgeon General of
the United States Public Health Service.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with Section
10(a) of the Federal Advisory Committee
Act, Public Law 92-463, as amended (5
U.S.C. App.), notice is hereby given that
a meeting is scheduled for the Advisory
Group on Prevention, Health Promotion,
and Integrative and Public Health (the
“Advisory Group”). This meeting will
be open to the public. Information about
the Advisory Group and the agenda for
this meeting can be obtained by
accessing the following Web site: http://
www.surgeongeneral.gov/priorities/
prevention/advisorygrp/index.html.
DATES: The meeting will be held on
December 22, 2015. The exact meeting
time will be published closer to the
meeting date at: http://www.surgeon
general.gov/priorities/prevention/
advisorygrp/advisory-group-
meetings.html.

ADDRESSES: This meeting will be held
via teleconference. Teleconference
information and an exact meeting time
will be published closer to the meeting
date at: http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/
priorities/prevention/advisorygrp/
index.html.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Office of the Surgeon General, 200
Independence Ave. SW.; Washington,
DC 20201; 202—-205-9517;
prevention.council@hhs.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Advisory Group is a non-discretionary
federal advisory committee that was
initially established under Executive

Order 13544, dated June 10, 2010, to
comply with the statutes under Section
4001 of the Patient Protection and
Affordable Care Act, Public Law 111—
148. The Advisory Group was
established to assist in carrying out the
mission of the National Prevention,
Health Promotion, and Public Health
Council (the Council). The Advisory
Group provides recommendations and
advice to the Council.

The Advisory Group was terminated
on September 30, 2012, by Executive
Order 13591, dated November 23, 2011.
Authority for the Advisory Group to be
re-established was given under
Executive Order 13631, dated December
7, 2012. Authority for the Advisory
Group to continue to operate until
September 30, 2017, was given under
Executive Order 13708, dated
September 30, 2015.

It is authorized for the Advisory
Group to consist of no more than 25
non-federal members. The Advisory
Group currently has 21 members who
were appointed by the President. The
membership includes a diverse group of
licensed health professionals, including
integrative health practitioners who
have expertise in (1) worksite health
promotion; (2) community services,
including community health centers; (3)
preventive medicine; (4) health
coaching; (5) public health education;
(6) geriatrics; and (7) rehabilitation
medicine.

A meeting description and relevant
materials will be published closer to the
meeting date at: http://www.surgeon
general.gov/priorities/prevention/
advisorygrp/.

Members of the public have the
opportunity to participate in the
meeting and/or provide comments to
the Advisory Group on December 22,
2015. Public comment will be limited to
3 minutes per speaker. Individuals who
wish to participate in the meeting and/
or provide comments must register by
12:00 p.m. EST on December 15, 2015.
In order to register, individuals must
send their full name and affiliation via
email to prevention.council@hhs.gov.
Individuals who need special assistance
and/or accommodations, i.e., TDD/VP or
other reasonable accommodations,
should indicate so when they register.
Members of the public who wish to
have materials distributed to the
Advisory Group members at this
scheduled meeting should submit those
materials when they register.
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Dated: November 20, 2015.
Melanie Ross,

CDR, USPHS, Designated Federal Officer,
Advisory Group on Prevention, Health
Promotion, and Integrative and Public Health,
Office of the Surgeon General.

[FR Doc. 2015-30749 Filed 12—4—-15; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 4163-18-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism; Notice of Closed
Meetings

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended (5 U.S.C. App.), notice is
hereby given of the following meetings.

The meetings will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended. The grant applications and
the discussions could disclose
confidential trade secrets or commercial
property such as patentable material,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the grant
applications, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Institute on
Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Initial
Review Group; Neuroscience Review
Subcommittee (AA—4).

Date: March 2, 2016.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: NIAAA, NIH, 5635 Fishers Lane,
Terrace Level, Room 508, Rockville, MD
20852.

Contact Person: Beata Buzas, Ph.D.,
Scientific Review Officer, National Institute
on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, National
Institutes of Health, 5635 Fishers Lane, Room
2081, Rockville, MD 20852, 301—-443-0800,
bbuzas@mail.nih.gov.

Name of Committee: National Institute on
Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Initial
Review Group; Biomedical Research Review
Subcommittee (AA1).

Date: March 8, 2016.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: NIAAA, NIH, 5635 Fishers Lane,
Terrace Level, Room 508, Rockville, MD
20852.

Contact Person: Philippe Marmillot, Ph.D.,
Scientific Review Officer, National Institute
on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, National
Institutes of Health, 5635 Fishers Lane, Room
2017, Bethesda, MD 20892, 301-443-2861,
marmillotp@mail.nih.gov.

(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance
Program Nos. 93.392, Cancer Construction;

93.393, Cancer Cause and Prevention
Research; 93.394, Cancer Detection and
Diagnosis Research; 93.395, Cancer
Treatment Research; 93.396, Cancer Biology
Research; 93.397, Cancer Centers Support;
93.398, Cancer Research Manpower; 93.399,
Cancer Control, National Institutes of Health,
HHS)

Dated: November 30, 2015.
Melanie J. Gray,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2015-30719 Filed 12—4-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health

National Cancer Institute; Notice of
Closed Meetings

Pursuant to section 10(d) of the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, as
amended (5 U.S.C. App.), notice is
hereby given of the following meetings.

The meetings will be closed to the
public in accordance with the
provisions set forth in sections
552b(c)(4) and 552b(c)(6), Title 5 U.S.C.,
as amended. The grant applications and
the discussions could disclose
confidential trade secrets or commercial
property such as patentable material,
and personal information concerning
individuals associated with the grant
applications, the disclosure of which
would constitute a clearly unwarranted
invasion of personal privacy.

Name of Committee: National Cancer
Institute Special Emphasis Panel; NCI P01
Meeting II.

Date: February 2-3, 2016.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: Hilton Washington DG/Rockville,
1750 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852.

Contact Person: Shakeel Ahmad, Ph.D.,
Scientific Review Officer, Research Programs
Review Branch, Division of Extramural
Activities, National Cancer Institute, 9609
Medical Center Drive, Room 7W122,
Bethesda, MD 20892-9750, 240-276—6349,
ahmads@mail.nih.gov.

Name of Committee: National Cancer
Institute Special Emphasis Panel; NCI SPORE
I Review.

Date: February 3—4, 2016.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: Bethesda North Marriott Hotel and
Conference Center, 5701 Marinelli Road,
Bethesda, MD 20852.

Contact Person: Wlodek Lopaczynski, MD,
Ph.D., Scientific Review Officer, Research
Program Review Branch, Division of
Extramural Activities, National Cancer
Institute, NIH, 9609 Medical Center Drive,

Room 7W608, Bethesda, MD 20892-9750,
240-276-6458, lopacw@mail.nih.gov.

Name of Committee: National Cancer
Institute Special Emphasis Panel; Innovative
Research in Cancer Nanotechnology (IRCN).

Date: February 25, 2016.

Time: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Agenda: To review and evaluate grant
applications.

Place: Bethesda North Marriott Hotel and
Conference Center, 5701 Marinelli Road,
Bethesda, MD 20852.

Contact Person: Nadeem Khan, Ph.D.,
Scientific Review Officer, Research
Technology and Contract Review Branch,
Division of Extramural Activities, National
Cancer Institute, NIH, 9609 Medical Center
Drive, Room 7W260, Bethesda, MD 20892—
9750, 240-276-5856, nkhann3@nih.gov,
(Catalogue of Federal Domestic Assistance
Program Nos. 93.392, Cancer Construction;
93.393, Cancer Cause and Prevention
Research; 93.394, Cancer Detection and
Diagnosis Research; 93.395, Cancer
Treatment Research; 93.396, Cancer Biology
Research; 93.397, Cancer Centers Support;
93.398, Cancer Research Manpower; 93.399,
Cancer Control, National Institutes of Health,
HHS)

Dated: November 30, 2015.
Melanie J. Gray,

Program Analyst, Office of Federal Advisory
Committee Policy.

[FR Doc. 2015-30718 Filed 12—4-15; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4140-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES

National Institutes of Health (NIH)

Prospective Grant of Start-Up
Exclusive Evaluation Option License
Agreement: Development and
Commercialization of Aza-Epoxy
Guaiane Derivatives for Treatment of
Renal Cancer

AGENCY: National Institutes of Health.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This is notice, in accordance
with 35 U.S.C. 209 and 37 CFR part 404,
that the National Cancer Institute (NCI),
National Institutes of Health,
Department of Health and Human
Services, is contemplating the grant of a
Start-Up Exclusive Evaluation Option
License Agreement to ElexiMed LLC, a
company having a place of business at
5003 Green Mountain Circle, Suite 4,
Columbia, MD 21044, USA, to practice
the inventions embodied in the
following patent applications.
Intellectual Property—PCT Patent
Application No. PCT/US2015/014601,
entitled “Aza-Englerin Analogues—
Novel Natural Product-Based Nitrogen-
Containing Anti-Cancer Agents” filed
February 5, 2015 (HHS Ref. No.: E-090—
2014/2—PCT-01); US Provisional Patent
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